Council of the District of Columbia
COMMITTEE ON THE JUDICIARY & PUBLIC SAFETY

MEMORANDUM

1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20004

TO: Chairman Phil Mendelson

FROM: Councilmember Charles Allen c 4/

RE: Request to Agendize Measures for the November 10, 2020 Additional Committee
of the Whole and Regular Legislative Meeting

DATE: November 4, 2020

I am requesting that you agendize the following measure for the November 10, 2020
Additional Committee of the Whole, should one be scheduled, and should one not be scheduled,
the Regular Legislative Meeting pursuant to Council Rule 426:

Measures from Committee

e B23-0300, the “Antitrust Remedies Amendment Act of 2020

This measure was approved by the Committee at its October 30, 2020 Additional Meeting
and has been timely filed with the Secretary.

cc: Members, Council of the District of Columbia
Office of the Secretary
Office of the General Counsel
Office of the Budget Director
Mayor’s Office of Policy and Legislative Affairs



